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UNIT 8: CELEBRATIONS 

 

I/ Vocabulary 

*Getting started – Listen and read : 

- celebrate (v) : tổ chức lễ  

 celebration (n) : ngày lễ 

- throughout (prep) : xuyên suốt 

- occur = happen (v) : xảy ra 

- decorate (v) : trang trí 

 decoration (n) : sự trang trí 

- sticky rice cake (n) : bánh tét 

- Passover (n) : lễ Quá hải 

- Israel (n) : nước Israel 

- Jewish (n) : người Do Thái 

- free (adj) : tự do 

 freedom (n) : sự tự do 

- slave (n) : người nô lệ  

 slavery (n) : sự nô lệ 

- ancient (adj) : cổ xưa 

- joy (n) : niềm vui 

 joyful (adj) : vui vẻ 

- crowd (v+n) : tụ tập, đám đông 

- parade (n) : cuộc diễu hành  

 

*Speak – Listen : 

- congratulate (on) (v) : chúc mừng 

 congratulation (n) : sự chúc mừng 

- active (adj) : năng động 

 activist (n) : nhà hoạt động 

 action (n) : hành động 

 activity (n) : hoạt động 

- charity (n) : từ thiện 

- nominate (v) : đề cử 
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 nomination (n) : sự đề cử 

- acquaintance (n) : người quen 

- kind (adj) : tử tế 

 kindness (n) : sự tử tế 

- trusty (adj) : đáng tin cậy 

 

II/ Grammar:  

A. Relative Clauses (mệnh đề quan hệ) 

1.  Định nghĩa: Mệnh đề quan hệ (Relative clause) là một mệnh đề phụ dùng để bổ nghĩa cho 

danh từ đứng trước nó. Mệnh đề quan hệ đứng ngay sau danh từ mà nó bổ nghĩa và được 

nối với mệnh đề chính bằng các đại từ quan hệ (relative pronouns): who, whom, which, 

whose, that. 

Ex: The boy who is watching TV is my son. (Cậu bé người mà đang xem TV là con trai tôi.)  

→ Thành phần gạch chân chính là mệnh đề quan hệ, đứng sau “the boy” để giải thích rõ hơn cho 

danh từ đó. 

 

2. Cách dùng 
 

Đại từ, 

trạng từ 

quan hệ 

 

Cách dùng Ví dụ 

WHO 

Who là đại từ quan hệ chỉ người, làm chủ ngữ trong 

mệnh đề quan hệ 

….. N (person) + WHO + V + O 

 

The man who is standing 

overthere is Mr. Pike. 

WHOM 

Whom là đại từ quan hệ chỉ người, làm tân ngữ (object) 

cho mệnh đề quan hệ 

…..N (person) + WHOM + S + V 

 

 

The girl whom you saw 

yesterday is my 

girlfriend. 

WHICH 

Which là đại từ quan hệ chỉ vật, đứng sau danh từ chỉ vật 

để làm chủ ngữ (Subject) hoặc tân ngữ (object) cho mệnh 

đề quan hệ 

….N (thing) + WHICH + V + O 

….N (thing) + WHICH + S + V 

 

This is the movie which I 

watch the most. 

THAT 

That là đại từ quan hệ chỉ cả người lẫn vật. 

That khi danh từ đi trước bao gôm cả người và vật 

That có thể được dùng thay cho who, whom, which trong 

mệnh đề quan hệ xác định (defining ralative clause). 

That luôn được dùng sau các đại từ bất định, đại từ phủ 

định, đại từ chỉ số lượng noone, nobody, nothing, anyone, 

anything, anybody, someone, something, somebody, all, 

My father is the person 

that/ whom I admire 

most. 

She is the nicest woman 

that I’ve ever met. 
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some, any, little, none  

That đi sau các hình thức so sánh nhất (superlative). 

That khi đi sau các từ: only, the first, the last 

* Các trường hợp không dùng that: 

- trong mệnh đề quan hệ không xác định 

- sau giới từ 

 

WHOSE 

Whose là đại từ quan hệ chỉ sở hữu của danh từ chỉ người 

hoặc vật đứng trước và thay cho tính từ sở hữu (his, her, 

their, its, ...‘s). Whose luôn đi kèm với một danh từ. 

…..N (person, thing) + WHOSE + N + V …. 

 

John found a cat whose 

leg was broken. 

WHEN 

When là đại từ quan hệ chỉ thời gian, đứng sau danh từ 

chỉ người hoặc vật và thay cho tính từ sở hữu trước danh 

từ chỉ thời gian. When được dùng thay cho at/on/in 

which, then. 

….N (time) + WHEN + S + V … 

(WHEN = ON / IN / AT + WHICH) 

 

I couldn’t forget the day 

which we met on. 

 I couldn’t forget the 

day on which we met. 

 I couldn’t forget the 

day when we met. 

WHERE 

Where là trạng từ quan hệ chỉ nơi chốn, đứng sau danh 

từ chỉ nơi chốn.Where được dùng thay cho at/ in/ to 

which, there. 

….N (place) + WHERE + S + V …. 

(WHERE = ON / IN / AT + WHICH) 

 

This is the hospital which 

I was born in. 

 This is the hospital in 

which I was born. 

 This is the hospital 

where I was born. 

 

 

*WHO 

1. Family members try to be together at Tet. They live apart. 

Family member who live apart try to be together at Tet. 

2. The student is from China. He sits next to me. 

The student who sits next to me is from China. 

 

*WHOM 

3. The librarian is Peter’s sister. I met her at the gate. 

The librarian whom I met at the gate is Peter’s sister. 

4. I know the boy. She is waiting for him. 

I know the boy whom she is waiting for. 

 

*WHICH 

5. The book is a love story. It is lying on the table. 

The book which is lying on the table is a love story. 

6. People in Israel are going to celebrate their festival. It is called Passover. 



4 
 

People in Israel are going to celebrate their festival which is called Passover. 

 

*THAT  

7. I saw the girl and her dog. They were passing my house. 

 I saw the girl and her dog that were passing my house. 

 

*WHOSE 

8. John found a cat. Its tail is black. 

 John found a cat whose tail is black. 

9. The nurse will go to our class. Her son is very intelligent. 

 The nurse whose son is very intelligent will go to our class. 

 

*WHERE 

10. You can put your book on the table. Our teacher often sits at that table. 

You can put your book on the table where our teacher often sits. 

 

*WHEN 

11. May 19
th

 is the day. Uncle Ho was born on that day. 

 May 19
th

 is the day when Uncle Ho was born. 

 

B. How to give and respond to compliments (cách đưa ra lời khen và đáp lại lời khen) 

 

Give a compliment 

(đưa ra lời khen) 

Respond to a compliment 

(đáp lại lời khen) 

_Well done 

_That’s a great + N 

_That’s an excellent + N 

_Let me congratulate you on + N/ V-ing 

_Congratulations on + N/ V-ing 

_Thanks 

_Thanks a lot 

_It’s nice of you to say so 

_That’s very kind of you 

Example: 

Nam: Well done, Bao 

Bao: Thanks a lot. 

 

Minh: Congratulations on your performance 

Lan: It’s nice of you to say so 

 

Linh: That’s a great picture 

Hoa: That’s very kind of you 
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Van: Let me congratulate you on winning the race 

Thanh: Thanks 

 

 

 

 

Bài tập SGK trang 66, 67 

b) Mother: Well done, Huyen.    

     Huyen: Thanks, Mom. 

 

c) Friends: Congratulations on your nomination, Tuan. 

    Tuan: That’s very kind of you. 

 

d) You: That’s an excellent painting. 

    Hoa: It’s nice of you to say so. 


